

Encl. 4
April 20, 2011

BE IT RESOLVED that the Horseheads Central School District Board of Education cast one ballot for each of the following candidates for membership on the Schuyler-Steuben-Chemung-Tioga-Allegany BOCES Board of Cooperative Educational Services: (Please list below the names of the three [3] nominated candidates for which your Board of Education has cast a vote.)

Dated: April 20, 2011

Board Clerk (Signature)

CERTIFICATION

I, Candy Maine, District Clerk of the Horseheads Central School District, do hereby certify that at a public meeting held on April 20, 2011, the Board of Education of the Horseheads Central School District adopted a resolution casting its vote or votes in the annual election of members of the Board of Cooperative Educational Services for the person or persons indicated on the ballot below.

District Clerk (Signature)

**BALLOT FOR ELECTION TO THE BOARD
OF COOPERATIVE EDUCATIONAL SERVICES**

There are three (3) vacancies on the Board of Cooperative Educational Services to be filled at the annual election to be held on April 20, 2011, all for three year terms (July 1, 2011-June 30, 2014). The trustees or board of education of each component school district, by resolution, may cast one vote for each vacancy to be filled, provided that no more than one vote may be cast for any candidate. No more than one person residing in a particular component school district may be elected to serve on the Board of Cooperative Educational Services at one time, except as provided in Education Law Section 1950(2-a). The district clerk or other officer authorized to certify that a board resolution has been adopted, shall complete the ballot by placing an "X" next to the name of each candidate for whom a vote has been cast, and by completing the attached certification. Candidates are listed in alphabetical order, with their address and school district of residence:

1. L. Jay Dickson
5145 Bonny Hill Rd.
Bath, NY 14810
Bath Central School District
2. Michael Gorman
128 Wilbur Street
Waverly, NY 14892
Waverly Central School District
3. Donald Keddell
516 West Third Street
Elmira, NY 14901
Elmira City School District
4. Dale Wexell, Ph.D.
372 West Second Street
Corning, NY 14830
Corning City School District

L. JAY DICKSON

5145 Bonny Hill Road, Bath, NY 14810

BOARD OF EDUCATION MEMBER

SA BOCES and merged GST BOCES

Board Member: 1996 - Present

Serving on: Audit and Finance Committee

Bath Central School District Board of Education

Board Member: 1974 - Present

Serving on: Transportation Committee

Buildings and Grounds Committee

EDUCATION

Haverling High School – 1959

EMPLOYMENT

Owner:

Leo Dickson & Sons Farming – 1959 – Present

Night Settlement Sand & Gravel, Inc. – Present

Dickson Environmental Services, Inc. – Present

Dickson Trucking Inc. - Present

COMMUNITY ACTIVITIES

Risingville Methodist Church

Masons

North Cameron Grange

Loyal Order of the Elks

Rural School Association

PERSONAL

Married to Susan

Children – Andrew, Bryan & Brett

Grandchildren - 7

MICHAEL GORMAN

128 Wilbur St., Waverly, NY 14892

BOARD OF EDUCATION MEMBER

SCT BOCES and merged GST BOCES

Board Member: 2005 - Present

Member of the Finance Committee: 2005 - Present

Waverly Central School District Board of Education: 1993-2004

Board President: 2002-2004

Board Vice President: 2000-2002

SCT School Board Association President: 2002-2004

Member of the Athletic Committee, Audit Committee and Special Education Committee

EDUCATION

Alfred University – B.S. – Business Administration – 1976

Waverly Central School District – Regents Diploma – 1972

EMPLOYMENT

Chemung ARC/Southern Tier Industries, Elmira, NY–1984-2010 (Retired)

Self-Employed – 2010 - Present

COMMUNITY ACTIVITIES

Chemung County Chamber of Commerce – 4 Year

Waverly Recreation – Volunteer Coach – 10 Years

PERSONAL

Married to Susan

Adult Children – Erin & Emily

DONALD M. KEDDELL

516 W. Third Street, Elmira, NY 14901

BOARD OF EDUCATION MEMBER

Greater Southern Tier BOCES
Board Member: 2008 - Present

EDUCATION

Columbia University, New York NY - Bachelor of Arts - 1968
Antioch College, Yellow Springs, OH - Master in Teaching Arts - 1972
Teachers College, New York, NY - Master in Educational Administration - 1976
Ilion Central High School, Ilion, NY - 1964

EMPLOYMENT

Elmira City School District (Retired), Elmira, NY:
Associate Superintendents, Pre K-12 Instruction - 10 years
Elementary Principal, Coburn School - 11 years
Pupil Services Supervisor - 1 year
Elementary Principal, Fassett School - 1 year
Ithaca City School District, Teacher - 2 years
New York City Public Schools, Intermediate School 201 Manhattan - Teacher, Team
Coordinator, School Administrator - 13 years

COMMUNITY ACTIVITIES

Greater Southern Tier BOCES - Board of Education
GST Innovation Team
Greater Southern Tier Summer of Innovation - extended year STEM
Chemung County Child Care Council - President - Board of Trustees
Wings of Eagles Museum - Board of Trustees
Wings of Eagles Discovery Center - STEM Center Implementation
Family Readiness Partnership
Chemung County School Readiness Project
Every Child Matters Task Force
Arctic League, Board of Trustees
Horseheads Family Resource Center, Board of Trustees
MST Connect (link Workforce Development/PreK-16 education)

COMMUNITY AWARDS

Southern Tier Distinguished Citizen Award - Economic Opportunity Program & Corning, Inc.
The Way Award - Chemung County Human Relations Commission
The Fortier Award - Elmira Task Force on Children & Families of Chemung County, Inc.
The Daniel J. Donahoe Award - Chemung County Youth Bureau
The 4-Way Test Award - Elmira Rotary Club
The Friend of the Family Award - Corning Children's Center/Community Foundation

PERSONAL

Married to Regina
Children - Alanah, Daryn, Arian and Nyeisha
Grandchildren - Davin and Emery

DALE R. WEXELL, PH.D.

372 West 2nd Street, Corning, NY 14830

BOARD OF EDUCATION MEMBER

Corning-Painted Post School District Board of Education
Board Member: 1976-1996, 1998-2003, 2005-present
Board President: 19 years; Board Vice President: 7 yrs
Including 2006- present

EDUCATION

Georgetown Univ. (Washington, D.C.) - Ph.D. Inorganic Chemistry, 1972
Fordham Univ. (N.Y., N.Y.) – B.S. Chemistry, 1964
Corning City School District, Regents Diploma, 1960

EMPLOYMENT

Elmira College (Elmira, NY) Adjunct Professor in Chemistry, 2006 – present
Southeast Steuben County Library (Corning, NY), Director of Development
2003-2007
Corning Incorporated, Corning, NY, Scientist, Project Leader, Manager in
Science and Technology, 1971 – 2003

COMMUNITY ACTIVITIES

Board member, Corning Area Chamber of Commerce – 2004 –present
Board member, Southern Tier Library System, 2011 through 2015
United Way of the Southern Tier, member, All Kids Are Our Kids Committee,
2005 – present
Steering Committee to form Southern Tier Library Foundation, 2010 – present

PERSONAL

Married to Kathleen Wexell
Children – Christopher, Heather